
North Riverside Public Library District 

Board of Trustees 

Regular Meeting, July 17th, 2023  

6:00pm  

1. Open of Meeting 

A. Call to order 

B. Determination of quorum 

C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting 

D. Approval of agenda  

I, ________________, make a motion to approve the agenda as written/amended. 

I, ________________, second.  ___ aye ___ nay 

 

2. Open Forum 

 

3. Presentation by Lauterbach & Amen on how to read Monthly Financial Reports 

 

4. Consent Agenda  

I, ________________, make a motion to remove letter ___ from the consent agenda for 

discussion and approve the remaining items. I, ________________, second.  Roll call 

vote: ___ Corgiat, ___ Gordon, ___ Mathias, ___ Rouleau, ___ Bonnar, ___ Ottenweller, 

___ Johnson. Motion carried/rejected 

 

I, ________________, make a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. I, 

________________, second. Roll call vote: ___ Corgiat, ___ Gordon, ___ Mathias, ___ 

Rouleau, ___ Bonnar, ___ Ottenweller, ___ Johnson. Motion carried/rejected 

 

Secretary: 

a. Minutes of the June 5th, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

b. Minutes of the June 19th, 2023 Regular Board Meeting  

c. Correspondence  

Treasurer:  

a. June 2023 Financial Statements 

b. Authorization to transfer $80,000 to checking  

 

5. President’s Report 

A. Board action log (informational) 

 

6. Director’s Report 

A. Weekly emails  

 

7. Committee Reports  

A. Advocacy (Johnson) (informational) 

B. Building & Grounds (Rouleau) (informational)   

C. Finance (Bonnar) (informational) 

D. Personnel (Gordon) (informational)   

E. Policy (Bonnar, Ottenweller) (informational)    



F. Strategic Planning (Mathias) (informational) 

G. Grants (Starosta) (informational) 

8. New Business  

 

A. Capital Improvement Assessment Plan (action) 

 

 I, ________________, make a motion to approve the bid in the amount of $_____ from 

________________ as presented. I, ________________, second. Roll call vote: ___ 

Corgiat, ___ Gordon, ___ Mathias, ___ Rouleau, ___ Bonnar, ___ Ottenweller, ___ 

Johnson. Motion carried/rejected 

 

B. Compensation (action) 

 

I, ________________, make a motion to approve the proposed (7% or 5%) COLA 

increase for all staff excluding the director and additional $10,522 in merit increases 

across all departments excluding any compensation increase for the director as presented. 

I, ________________, second. Roll call vote: ___ Corgiat, ___ Gordon, ___ Mathias, 

___ Rouleau, ___ Bonnar, ___ Ottenweller, ___ Johnson. Motion carried/rejected 

 

C. Building and Maintenance Ordinance (action)  

 

I, ________________, make a motion to approve the proposed B&M Ordinance as 

presented. I, ________________, second. Roll call vote: ___ Corgiat, ___ Gordon, ___ 

Mathias, ___ Rouleau, ___ Bonnar, ___ Ottenweller, ___ Johnson. Motion 

carried/rejected 

 

D. Retirement Recognition Policy (action) 

 

I, ________________, make a motion to approve the proposed Retirement Recognition 

Policy as presented. I, ________________, second. Vote: ___ Aye, ___ Nay  Motion 

carried/rejected 

 

E. Budget and Appropriations Ordinance (information) 

  

9. Closed session  

A. 2(c)(21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether 

for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act 
 

10. Return to open session 

 

11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion) 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

I, ________________, make a motion to adjourn the meeting at _________p.m. I, 

________________, second. ___ aye ___ nay 



 

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information. 

      No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action. 

Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for August 21st, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  

 



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue 

North Riverside, IL 60546 
 

Minutes of the meeting of June 19, 2023 
 
1.  Open of Meeting 
A. The meeting was called to order by Trustee Corgiat at 6:10 p.m. Roll call was taken. 
Present: Trustee Kathy Bonnar, Trustee Annette Corgiat, Trustee Kyle Johnson, 
Trustee John Mathias, Trustee Ken Rouleau  
Absent: Trustee Greg Gordon, Trustee Jeanine Ottenweller 
Also Present: Jill Cannizzo & Director Starosta was present by Zoom 
 
B. A quorum was established. 
 
C. There were no visitors present tonight. 
 
D. I, Trustee Mathias make a motion to approve the agenda as amended with questions 
to the May financial statements. I, Trustee Rouleau second the motion. All ayes, motion 
carried. 
 
2. Open Forum 
 
3.  Consent Agenda 
A. I, Trustee Mathias make a motion to remove letters a and b from the Treasurer’s 
Report on the consent agenda. I, Trustee Johnson second the motion. A roll call vote 
was taken. 
Ayes: Trustee Corgiat, Trustee Bonnar, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Mathias,  
Trustee Rouleau 
Nays: None 
Motion Carried 
 
Secretary 
a. All read and approve the minutes. 
b. No correspondence 

 
Treasurer 
a. May 2023 Financial Statements – If you go to the management report on the google 

drive, on the third page, where it starts with profit and loss, it says July 2022 – May 
2023. They are not monthly reports. They are Fiscal Year to Date.  There will be a 
meeting with Lauterbach and Amen scheduled to discuss financial statements and 
how they are put together. 
 

b. Authorization to transfer $100,000 to checking account, there was some discussion 
on how this amount is figured out. This is a large amount. This month is higher than 
normal because there is vacation payout at the end of the month, for the end of the 
fiscal year. There was a question about that amount and where it shows in the 
financial reports. It is listed under payroll. There are also some grants that need to 
be paid for.  

 
 
 



 
c. I, Trustee Mathias make a motion to approve the treasurer’s report as discussed. I, 

Trustee Johnson second the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes: Trustee Corgiat, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Mathias, Trustee Rouleau 
Nays: None 
Motion Carried 
 
FY24 Meeting and Holiday ordinance was approved as part of the consent agenda. 
 

4.President’s Report 
A. Nothing to report tonight 
B. July 4th parade – A vehicle has been requested. 3 staff members will be in the 
parade. Candy has come. Library needs to get a vehicle. Trustee Corgiat will look into 
getting a cart for the parade. Cars are not available from dealerships. If there is not a 
cart available, they will use a staff members car.  
 
5. Director’s Report 
a. Director Starosta sends weekly reports please read them and send her any questions 
b. Year in review – updated. Director Starosta has updated this and it is posted. 
c. Each Board member is to do 3 hours of continuing education each fiscal year. 
Director Starosta will be sending an email that shows how many hours each Board 
member has completed.  
 
6. Committee Reports 
A. Advocacy (Trustee Johnson)  
Trustee Johnson had nothing tonight. 
 
B. Buildings & Grounds (Trustee Rouleau)  
Trustee Rouleau had nothing to report tonight.  
There is some work being completed on the HVAC to make sure it is all running well. 

 
C. Finance (Trustee Bonnar)  
Trustee Bonnar had nothing to report tonight 
 
D. Personnel (Trustee Gordon)  
Trustee Gordon is absent, nothing to report tonight 
 
E. Policy (Trustee Bonnar, Trustee Ottenweller)  
Trustee Bonnar has nothing to report tonight 
 
F. Strategic Planning (Trustee Mathias)  
Trustee Mathias mentioned that on the Google drive in the income and expense many 
of the columns have a reference error message right now. Director Starosta will look 
into it. 
 

G. Grants (Director Starosta) 
Continuing to work on the Melon Foundation Grant that is due the end of this week.  
 
 
 
 
 



7. New Business 
There was some discussion before these items were voted on. Trustee Mathias would 
like to have a chart that shows the revenue, budget and actual expenses. That would 
help make decisions on what can or cannot be purchased.  
A. Working Budget 
I, Trustee Mathias make a motion to approve the FY24 working budget as presented. I, 
Trustee Rouleau second the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes: Trustee Bonnar, Trustee Corgiat, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Mathias, Trustee 
Rouleau 
Nays: None 
Motion Carried 
 
I, Trustee Mathias make a motion to table B and C until more information is given for 
further analysis. I, Trustee Johnson second the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes: Trustee Bonnar, Trustee Corgiat, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Mathias, Trustee 
Rouleau 
Nays: None 
Motion Carried 
 
B. Capital Improvement Assessment Plan  
Tabled until further data is presented to Board members so they have a better 
understanding of finances. 
 
C. Compensation 
Tabled until further data is presented to Board members so they have a better 
understanding of finances. 
 
8. I, Trustee Rouleau make a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m. I, Trustee 
Johnson second the motion. All ayes, motion carried. 
 
The next Board meeting is scheduled for July 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Jill M. Cannizzo 
 



For management use only

Management Report
North Riverside Public Library District
For the period ended June 30, 2023

Prepared on

July 6, 2023



 2/7

Table of Contents

Profit and Loss ......................................................................................................................................................3

Balance Sheet.......................................................................................................................................................6

Page 2 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District  3/7

Profit and Loss
July 2022 - June 2023

Total

INCOME

6903-01 Fines & Fees 19,465.27

6904-01 Donations 21,238.74

6905-01 Grants 98,565.90

6915-07 Loan Proceeds 50,000.00

Interest

6906-01 Interest 9,137.64

Total Interest 9,137.64

Property Taxes

6901-01 Property Tax 990,569.26

6901-04 Tax Revenue-Audit Fund 6,653.11

6901-05 Tax Revenue-Liability Ins 3,838.68

6901-06 Tax Revenue-Unemploy Ins 1,023.25

6901-07 Tax Revenue-Bldg Fund 47,343.68

6901-08 Tax Revenue-SS 34,803.39

6901-12 Property Tax - IMRF Fund 9,980.16

Total Property Taxes 1,094,211.53

Total Income 1,292,619.08

GROSS PROFIT 1,292,619.08

EXPENSES

8360-01 Grants 73,523.88

8360-01 Petty Cash 114.34

8380-01 Telephone 1,031.00

Advertising & Marketing

8361-01 Donations 1,339.94

8365-01 Library Promotion 3,604.79

8370-01 Postage 2,244.15

8375-01 Advertising 963.42

8385-01 Memorials & Tributes 255.49

8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage 17.00

8404-01 Staff Recognition 1,736.39

8410-01 Printing 12,280.76

Total Advertising & Marketing 22,441.94

Bank Charges & Fees

8396-01 Bank Charges & Fees 1,270.01

Total Bank Charges & Fees 1,270.01

Benefits

7600-05 Health Insurance 26,109.83

7650-09 IMRF 37,697.18

7660-06 Unemployment Insurance 5,400.59

7670-01 Taxes-Fica Expense 42,187.30

Total Benefits 111,394.90

Building Expense

Page 3 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District  4/7

Total

8305-07 Building & Ground 1,680.00

8306-07 Building Supplies & Maintenance -1,594.94

8308-07 Service Contracts 31,462.40

8315-07 Fees & Permits 2,092.00

8330-01 Casual Labor 450.00

8335-07 Building Repairs 26,867.67

Total Building Expense 60,957.13

Computers/Technology

8171-01 Tech Service 26,993.08

8172-01 Computer Equipment 1,292.72

8172-02 Digital Divide Project 796.45

8175-01 SWAN 23,049.60

8180-01 Software 570.42

8190-01 Website 75.97

Total Computers/Technology 52,778.24

Insurance

8460-05 Liability Insurance 21,795.00

Total Insurance 21,795.00

Interest Paid

8601-01 Debt Certificate Interest 5,041.48

8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle 81,529.93

Total Interest Paid 86,571.41

Legal & Professional Services

8400-01 Accounting 12,157.00

8401-04 Audit 8,500.00

8402-01 Legal Fees 6,169.35

8405-01 Appraisal 0.00

8406-01 Collection Agency 364.45

8430-01 Payroll Expenses 7,696.30

Total Legal & Professional Services 34,887.10

Library Materials

8090-01 Adult A/V 8,054.64

8091-01 Children's A/V 2,207.63

8096-01 Teen A/V 1,668.82

8103-01 Foreign Lang. Materials 67.03

8104-01 Adult Fiction 14.31

8105-01 Adult Fiction/Non-Fiction 22,986.20

8105-02 Books-Restricted Fund -421.97

8106-01 Children Fiction / Non-Fiction 12,868.73

8107-01 Teen Fiction/Non-Fiction 7,617.92

8108-01 eBooks 1,234.25

8115-01 Adult Large Print -5.94

8120-01 Newspapers 3,679.72

8130-01 Internet Databases 12,020.02

8140-01 Periodicals 956.77

8160-01 Adult DVDs - Fiction -263.79

Page 4 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District  5/7

Total

8162-01 Children DVDs-movies 78.72

Total Library Materials 72,763.06

Office Supplies & Software

8202-01 Office Supplies 12,098.61

Total Office Supplies & Software 12,098.61

Programs & Strategic Initiatives

8150-01 Children's Programs 5,822.98

8152-01 Children's Summer Reading Program 335.00

8153-01 Teen Programs 2,986.56

8154-01 Makerspaces/library of things 5,977.80

8155-01 Adult Programs 6,922.66

8156-01 Technology Programs 159.29

8157-01 Senior Programs 169.20

8158-01 Strategic Initiatives 585.41

Total Programs & Strategic Initiatives 22,958.90

Salaries

7504-01 Circulation 84,195.81

7505-01 Adult Services 67,512.47

7506-01 Youth Services 79,052.06

7507-01 Pages 9,694.98

7508-01 Adminstration 286,342.49

7509-01 Facilities 27,894.56

Total Salaries 554,692.37

Travel & Training

7700-01 Educational Training Trustees 765.00

7800-01 Educational Staff Training 1,938.58

8342-01 Lodging, Meals, Mileage 1,988.53

8355-01 Memberships 3,734.90

8390-01 Mileage Reimbursement 1,500.34

Total Travel & Training 9,927.35

Utilities

8301-07 Internet/Phone 17,641.42

8302-07 Electricity 13,900.28

8303-07 Gas 8,613.21

8304-07 Water/Garbage 2,077.92

Total Utilities 42,232.83

Total Expenses 1,181,438.07

NET OPERATING INCOME 111,181.01

NET INCOME $111,181.01

Page 5 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District  6/7

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1500-01 First American MM (5015) 403,215.53

1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 2,877.00

1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 30,806.00

1500-06 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 1,451.00

1500-07 Cash-Building Fund 0.00

1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 0.00

1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund -23,608.79

1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund -9,927.75

1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00

1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 0.00

1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00

Total 1500-01 First American MM (5015) 434,812.99

1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 5,293.25

1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 98,259.27

1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 56,915.03

Total Bank Accounts 595,280.54

Accounts Receivable

2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 0.00

2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 0.00

2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 0.00

2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 0.00

2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 0.00

2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 0.00

2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00

Other Current Assets

1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 250,502.21

1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 116,393.94

1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 402,915.09

2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00

2200-09 Due to/from Pension Fund 0.00

2400-01 Prepaid Expenses 0.00

2400-05 Prepaid Expenses 05 0.00

2400-07 Prepaid Expense 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 769,811.24

Total Current Assets 1,365,091.78

TOTAL ASSETS $1,365,091.78

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Page 6 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District  7/7

Total

Accounts Payable

4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00

4100-02 Accounts Payable UC Fund 0.00

4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00

4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 0.00

4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00

4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Payable 0.00

Other Current Liabilities

4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 1,442.49

4003-01 Child Support 0.00

4200-01 Accrued Wages 14,099.66

4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00

4230-01 ICMA Retirement 4,340.52

4240-01 State Withholding 0.00

4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00

4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00

4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 0.00

4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 0.00

4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 0.00

4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 0.00

4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 0.00

4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 0.00

4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 0.00

4470-07 Due to/from Corp - Building fund 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 19,882.67

Total Current Liabilities 19,882.67

Total Liabilities 19,882.67

Equity

3200-00 Retained Earnings -90,305.90

5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,576,256.00

5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00

5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 30,000.00

5600-04 Audit Fund 2,877.00

5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 27,984.00

5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 1,231.00

5600-07 Building Fund Balance -231,989.00

5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance -10,943.00

5600-09 Pension Fund Balance -71,082.00

Opening Balance Equity 0.00

Net Income 111,181.01

Total Equity 1,345,209.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,365,091.78

Page 7 of 7



North Riverside Public Library District
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 08:30 AM GMT-05:00   1/3

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1500-01 First American MM (5015) 403,215.53

1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 2,877.00

1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 30,806.00

1500-06 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 1,451.00

1500-07 Cash-Building Fund 0.00

1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 0.00

1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund -23,608.79

1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund -9,927.75

1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00

1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 0.00

1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00

Total 1500-01 First American MM (5015) 434,812.99

1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 5,293.25

1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 98,259.27

1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 56,915.03

Total Bank Accounts $595,280.54

Accounts Receivable

2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 0.00

2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 0.00

2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 0.00

2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 0.00

2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 0.00

2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 0.00

2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable $0.00

Other Current Assets

1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 250,502.21

1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 116,393.94

1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 402,915.09

2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00

2200-09 Due to/from Pension Fund 0.00

2400-01 Prepaid Expenses 0.00

2400-05 Prepaid Expenses 05 0.00

2400-07 Prepaid Expense 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $769,811.24

Total Current Assets $1,365,091.78

TOTAL ASSETS $1,365,091.78



North Riverside Public Library District
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 08:30 AM GMT-05:00   2/3

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00

4100-02 Accounts Payable UC Fund 0.00

4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00

4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 0.00

4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00

4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 1,442.49

4003-01 Child Support 0.00

4200-01 Accrued Wages 14,099.66

4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00

4230-01 ICMA Retirement 4,340.52

4240-01 State Withholding 0.00

4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00

4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00

4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 0.00

4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 0.00

4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 0.00

4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 0.00

4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 0.00

4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 0.00

4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 0.00

4470-07 Due to/from Corp - Building fund 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities $19,882.67

Total Current Liabilities $19,882.67

Total Liabilities $19,882.67

Equity

3200-00 Retained Earnings -90,305.90

5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,576,256.00

5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00

5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 30,000.00

5600-04 Audit Fund 2,877.00

5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 27,984.00

5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 1,231.00

5600-07 Building Fund Balance -231,989.00



North Riverside Public Library District
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 08:30 AM GMT-05:00   3/3

TOTAL

5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance -10,943.00

5600-09 Pension Fund Balance -71,082.00

Opening Balance Equity 0.00

Net Income 111,181.01

Total Equity $1,345,209.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,365,091.78



MTD Actual YTD Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Income

   6901-14 Estimated loss due to property assessment appeals 0.00  -15,000.00 15,000.00  0.00%

   6903-01 Fines & Fees 277.80  19,465.27  17,500.00 1,965.27  111.23%

   6904-01 Donations 1,514.37  21,238.74  35,000.00 -13,761.26 60.68%

   6905-01 Grants 98,565.90  100,000.00 -1,434.10 98.57%

   6907-01 Credit Card Income 0.00  2,500.00  -2,500.00 0.00%

   6915-07 Loan Proceeds 50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00  100.00%

   6920-01 Unrealized Income-Annuities 0.00  20,000.00  -20,000.00 0.00%

   Interest 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      6906-01 Interest 1,678.71  9,137.64  3,200.00  5,937.64  285.55%

   Total Interest $          1,678.71  $          9,137.64  $          3,200.00  $          5,937.64  285.55%

   Property Taxes 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      6901-01 Property Tax 2,715.97  990,569.26  1,118,750.00  -128,180.74 88.54%

      6901-04 Tax Revenue-Audit Fund 18.24  6,653.11  0.00  6,653.11

      6901-05 Tax Revenue-Liability Ins 10.53  3,838.68  0.00  3,838.68  

      6901-06 Tax Revenue-Unemploy Ins 2.81  1,023.25  0.00  1,023.25  

      6901-07 Tax Revenue-Bldg Fund 129.81  47,343.68  0.00  47,343.68  

      6901-08 Tax Revenue-SS 95.43  34,803.39  0.00  34,803.39  

      6901-12 Property Tax - IMRF Fund 27.36  9,980.16  0.00  9,980.16  

   Total Property Taxes $          3,000.15  $   1,094,211.53  $   1,118,750.00  -$       24,538.47  97.81%

Total Income $          6,471.03  $   1,292,619.08  $   1,331,950.00  -$       39,330.92  97.05%

Gross Profit $          6,471.03  $   1,292,619.08  $   1,331,950.00  -$       39,330.92  97.05%

Expenses

   8360-01 Grants 17,646.45  73,523.88  100,000.00  -26,476.12 73.52%

   8360-01 Petty Cash 114.34  0.00  114.34

   8380-01 Telephone 1,031.00  0.00  1,031.00

   Advertising & Marketing 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8361-01 Donations 839.94  1,339.94  35,000.00  -33,660.06 3.83%

      8365-01 Library Promotion 778.30  3,604.79  5,000.00  -1,395.21 72.10%

      8370-01 Postage 52.30  2,244.15  3,000.00  -755.85 74.81%

      8375-01 Advertising 963.42  4,500.00  -3,536.58 21.41%

      8385-01 Memorials & Tributes 255.49  500.00  -244.51 51.10%

      8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage 17.00  250.00  -233.00 6.80%

      8404-01 Staff Recognition 626.42  1,736.39  2,500.00  -763.61 69.46%

      8410-01 Printing 3,187.67  12,280.76  11,000.00  1,280.76 111.64%

   Total Advertising & Marketing $          5,484.63  $        22,441.94  $        61,750.00  -$       39,308.06  36.34%

   Bank Charges & Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8396-01 Bank Charges & Fees 1,270.01  1,000.00  270.01  127.00%

   Total Bank Charges & Fees $ 0.00  $          1,270.01  $          1,000.00  $             270.01  127.00%

   Benefits 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      7600-05 Health Insurance 2,801.02  26,109.83  31,400.00  -5,290.17 83.15%

      7650-09 IMRF 4,622.89  37,697.18  48,000.00  -10,302.82 78.54%

      7660-06 Unemployment Insurance 831.56  5,400.59  909.00  4,491.59 594.12%

      7670-01 Taxes-Fica Expense 3,958.23  42,187.30  0.00  42,187.30

      7670-08 Social Security/Mcare 0.00  40,000.00  -40,000.00 0.00%

   Total Benefits $        12,213.70  $      111,394.90  $      120,309.00  -$         8,914.10  92.59%

   Building Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8305-07 Building & Ground 1,080.00  1,680.00  0.00  1,680.00  

      8306-07 Building Supplies & Maintenance 3,954.72  -1,594.94 11,000.00  -12,594.94 -14.50%

      8308-07 Service Contracts 3,259.94  31,462.40 23,000.00  8,462.40 136.79%

Jun 2023 Total

North Riverside Public Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2023 - FY23 P&L 

July 2022 - June 2023

Page 1 of 3



      8315-07 Fees & Permits 2,092.00  1,950.00  142.00  107.28%

      8330-01 Casual Labor 150.00  450.00  900.00  -450.00 50.00%

      8335-07 Building Repairs 3,818.00  26,867.67  34,000.00  -7,132.33 79.02%

   Total Building Expense $        12,262.66  $        60,957.13  $        70,850.00  -$         9,892.87  86.04%

   Computers/Technology 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8171-01 Tech Service 2,622.38  26,993.08  25,000.00  1,993.08  107.97%

      8172-01 Computer Equipment 181.57  1,292.72  4,000.00  -2,707.28 32.32%

      8172-02 Digital Divide Project 796.45  796.45  0.00  796.45

      8175-01 SWAN 23,049.60  23,500.00  -450.40 98.08%

      8180-01 Software 31.86  570.42  750.00  -179.58 76.06%

      8190-01 Website 75.97  8,500.00  -8,424.03 0.89%

      8195-01 Email 0.00  500.00  -500.00 0.00%

   Total Computers/Technology $          3,632.26  $        52,778.24  $        62,250.00  -$         9,471.76  84.78%

   Insurance 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8460-05 Liability Insurance 21,795.00  21,795.00  0.00  100.00%

   Total Insurance $ 0.00  $        21,795.00  $        21,795.00  $ 0.00  100.00%

   Interest Paid 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8601-01 Debt Certificate Interest 5,041.48  16,500.00  -11,458.52 30.55%

      8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle 4,829.93  81,529.93  76,700.00  4,829.93 106.30%

   Total Interest Paid $          4,829.93  $        86,571.41  $        93,200.00  -$         6,628.59  92.89%

   Legal & Professional Services 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8400-01 Accounting 933.00  12,157.00  17,000.00  -4,843.00 71.51%

      8401-04 Audit 8,500.00  8,500.00  0.00  100.00%

      8402-01 Legal Fees 132.00  6,169.35  7,500.00  -1,330.65 82.26%

      8405-01 Appraisal 0.00  2,655.00  -2,655.00 0.00%

      8406-01 Collection Agency 9.85  364.45  500.00  -135.55 72.89%

      8430-01 Payroll Expenses 890.65  7,696.30  7,500.00  196.30 102.62%

      8435-01 Background Checks 0.00  200.00  -200.00 0.00%

   Total Legal & Professional Services $          1,965.50  $        34,887.10  $        43,855.00  -$         8,967.90  79.55%

   Library Materials 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8090-01 Adult A/V 2,713.28  8,054.64  9,000.00  -945.36 89.50%

      8091-01 Children's A/V 384.90  2,207.63  3,400.00  -1,192.37 64.93%

      8096-01 Teen A/V 1,668.82  3,100.00  -1,431.18 53.83%

      8103-01 Foreign Lang. Materials 67.03  2,000.00  -1,932.97 3.35%

      8104-01 Adult Fiction 14.31  0.00  14.31

      8105-01 Adult Fiction/Non-Fiction 1,998.69  22,986.20  25,000.00  -2,013.80 91.94%

      8105-02 Books-Restricted Fund -421.97 0.00  -421.97

      8106-01 Children Fiction / Non-Fiction 850.21  12,868.73  16,000.00  -3,131.27 80.43%

      8107-01 Teen Fiction/Non-Fiction 1,187.14  7,617.92  9,000.00  -1,382.08 84.64%

      8108-01 eBooks 1,234.25  5,500.00  -4,265.75 22.44%

      8115-01 Adult Large Print -5.94 0.00  -5.94

      8120-01 Newspapers 463.84  3,679.72  3,500.00  179.72  105.13%

      8130-01 Internet Databases 1,796.08  12,020.02  16,000.00  -3,979.98 75.13%

      8140-01 Periodicals 956.77  1,500.00  -543.23 63.78%

      8160-01 Adult DVDs - Fiction -263.79 0.00  -263.79

      8162-01 Children DVDs-movies 78.72 0.00  78.72

   Total Library Materials $          9,394.14  $        72,763.06  $        94,000.00  -$       21,236.94  77.41%

   Office Supplies & Software 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8202-01 Office Supplies 4,092.60  12,098.61  13,500.00  -1,401.39 89.62%

   Total Office Supplies & Software $          4,092.60  $        12,098.61  $        13,500.00  -$         1,401.39  89.62%

   Programs & Strategic Initiatives 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8150-01 Children's Programs 1,812.37  5,822.98  6,100.00  -277.02 95.46%

      8152-01 Children's Summer Reading Program 335.00  0.00  335.00

      8153-01 Teen Programs 1,114.39  2,986.56  2,900.00  86.56 102.98%

      8154-01 Makerspaces/library of things 1,653.27  5,977.80  5,000.00  977.80 119.56%

      8155-01 Adult Programs 2,062.04  6,922.66  6,500.00  422.66 106.50%

      8156-01 Technology Programs 19.98  159.29  500.00  -340.71 31.86%

Page 2 of 3



      8157-01 Senior Programs 169.20  0.00  169.20  

      8158-01 Strategic Initiatives 402.34  585.41  2,000.00  -1,414.59 29.27%

   Total Programs & Strategic Initiatives $          7,064.39  $        22,958.90  $        23,000.00  -$              41.10  99.82%

   Salaries 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      7504-01 Circulation 6,915.78  84,195.81  90,000.00  -5,804.19 93.55%

      7505-01 Adult Services 4,758.76  67,512.47  72,000.00  -4,487.53 93.77%

      7506-01 Youth Services 7,398.13  79,052.06  85,000.00  -5,947.94 93.00%

      7507-01 Pages 884.25  9,694.98  10,000.00  -305.02 96.95%

      7508-01 Adminstration 29,673.01  286,342.49  279,000.00  7,342.49 102.63%

      7509-01 Facilities 2,351.25  27,894.56  30,000.00  -2,105.44 92.98%

   Total Salaries $        51,981.18  $      554,692.37  $      566,000.00  -$       11,307.63  98.00%

   Travel & Training 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      7700-01 Educational Training Trustees 765.00  1,200.00  -435.00 63.75%

      7800-01 Educational Staff Training 112.00  1,938.58  6,200.00  -4,261.42 31.27%

      8342-01 Lodging, Meals, Mileage 1,988.53  2,800.00  -811.47 71.02%

      8355-01 Memberships 160.00  3,734.90  2,700.00  1,034.90 138.33%

      8390-01 Mileage Reimbursement 1,500.34  0.00  1,500.34

   Total Travel & Training $             272.00  $          9,927.35  $        12,900.00  -$         2,972.65  76.96%

   Utilities 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      8301-07 Internet/Phone 1,502.11  17,641.42  13,500.00  4,141.42  130.68%

      8302-07 Electricity 1,694.11  13,900.28  19,000.00  -5,099.72 73.16%

      8303-07 Gas 477.78  8,613.21  7,500.00  1,113.21 114.84%

      8304-07 Water/Garbage 128.40  2,077.92  5,000.00  -2,922.08 41.56%

   Total Utilities $          3,802.40  $        42,232.83  $        45,000.00  -$         2,767.17  93.85%

Total Expenses $      134,641.84  $   1,181,438.07  $   1,329,409.00  -$     147,970.93  88.87%

Net Operating Income -$     128,170.81  $      111,181.01  $          2,541.00  $      108,640.01  4375.48%

Net Income -$     128,170.81  $      111,181.01  $          2,541.00  $      108,640.01  4375.48%

Thursday, Jul 06, 2023 06:26:21 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

Page 3 of 3



Date Num Name Memo/Description Amount

06/02/2023 15434 MICHAELS KICK OFF TSHIRTS 35.58 

06/02/2023 15449 Costco Summer Reading kickoff 57.00 

06/03/2023 IMRF IMRF May 2023 & March 2022 6,719.11 

06/05/2023 15450 AT&T 1 ACCOUNT # 831-001-2131 606  INV. 2361129701 63.10 

06/05/2023 15451 AEP ENERGY AEP ENERGY # 3014417557  Utility # 3563062012 - 04/27/2023 TO 05/25/2023 1,694.11 

06/05/2023 15452 NATALIE AGUIRRE TSHIRTS FOR KICKOFF PARTY 11.19 

06/05/2023 15453 GRASSO GRAPHICS INV 32514 SUMMER NEWSLETTER 2023 3,187.67 

06/05/2023 15454 Hinckely Springs 2429867 051723 29.98 

06/05/2023 15455 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 75966682, 76027315, 76092907 - TEEN FICTION / NON-FICTION 661.60 

06/05/2023 15456 LEAF INV 14793325 711.60 

06/05/2023 15457 Lauterbach & Amen, LLP INV 79062 -SERVICES RENDERED FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023 933.00 

06/05/2023 15458 Midwest Tape INV 503813510 - ADULT A/V 56.98 

06/05/2023 15459 Veronica Martinez REIMBURSEMENT OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.94 

06/05/2023 15460 Terminix Invoice 433504829 116.00 

06/05/2023 15461 Village of N. Riverside WATER AND GARBAGE 128.40 

06/05/2023 15462 Gail Galivan TAI CHI JUNE, 21 2023 60.00 

06/05/2023 15463 Gail Galivan TAI CHI JULY 19 2023 60.00 

06/05/2023 15464 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 76229266, 76229267, 76229268, 76229269, 76229270, 76229271 - ADULT FICTION / NON FICTION 279.80 

06/05/2023 15465 Midwest Tape INV 503871738 -materials / internet Databases 343.15 

06/05/2023 15466 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION / NON FICTION 527.33 

06/05/2023 15467 Gail Galivan TAI CHI AUGUST 16 2023 60.00 

06/05/2023 15468 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES CHILDREN FICTION / NON FICTION 304.03 

06/05/2023 15469 Midwest Tape INV 503856589, 503857030 - ADULT A/V 41.23 

06/05/2023 15470 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES CHILDREN & Teen FICTION / NON FICTION 162.04 

06/09/2023 CAPITAL ONE APRIL / MAY STATEMENT - 2nd check 16,834.87 

06/09/2023 15471 Black Stone 2104465 ADULT A/V 103.98 

06/09/2023 15472 Home Depot Credit Services JULY STATEMENT 263.22 

06/09/2023 15473 LIMRiCC Four members JUNE 3,041.02 

06/09/2023 15474 Midwest Tape INV 503878793, 503878794 - ADULT A/V 64.47 

06/09/2023 15475 Outsource Solutions Group INV 74651 925.00 

06/09/2023 15476 Smiota Inc. INV 11855 2ND CHECK - ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 1,080.00 

06/09/2023 15477 Secure Document Solutions INV. 22726 - recurring shredding 65.00 

06/09/2023 15478 Paychex - Human Resource Services INV 13287696 57.00 

06/09/2023 15479 Trimline Landscaping MAY SERVICES 205.00 

North Riverside Public Library District

June 2023

Check Detail



06/09/2023 15480 Unique Management Services, Inc INV 6113106 9.85 

06/09/2023 15481 CAPITAL ONE APRIL / MAY STATEMENT - 2nd check 16,834.87 

06/09/2023 15482 Roscoe Acct#1889-07544 INV 1801316 253.76 

06/09/2023 15483 Amazon Capital Services ACT # A3PDRUYV7DUAEV INV 111-3767661-7330650, 113-7596668-3459460, 113-7385371-6855448 584.60 

06/16/2023 15484 Cheryl Brown CHICAGO SWEET BAKERIES REMEMBERED 295.00 

06/16/2023 15485 BRADY INDUSTRIES INV 8103689 - TOILET CLEANER, GLOVES, BIFOLD TOWELS 257.60 

06/16/2023 15486 Colley Elevator Co. Inv 243572 - REPLACEMENT CALL BUTTON 307.00 

06/16/2023 15487 Comcast Acct# 8771 20 134 0118334 - Internet SERV JUN 07 2023 TO JUL 06 2023 177.85 

06/16/2023 15488 COMCAST . ACCT# 904053498 INV 17489525 1,198.06 

06/16/2023 15489 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULTS FICTION / NON FICTION 427.44 

06/16/2023 15490 ID Label Incoorporated INV 2023-12372-00 BARCODE LABELS 120.00 

06/16/2023 15491 Martin Petersen Company, Inc. INV # S37440 SERVICE UNIT NOT KEEPING UP 589.00 

06/16/2023 15492 Midwest Tape INV 503901807, 503901808 - ADULT A/V 86.20 

06/16/2023 15493 News Bank Inc INV RN1033357 - DATABASES INVOICE FROM 2019 1,339.00 

06/16/2023 15494 Outsource Solutions Group INV 74885 1,697.38 

06/16/2023 15495 PAWSITIVE THERAPY TROUPE READ TO THE DOGS  JUNE 15 2023 AND AUG 14, 2023 200.00 

06/16/2023 15496 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES CHILDREN FICTION / NON FICTION 197.67 

06/16/2023 15497 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION / NON FICTION 267.91 

06/19/2023 15498 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 76441040, 76441041, 76441042 - ADULT FICTION / NON FICTION 143.75 

06/19/2023 15499 CENGAGE Learning INV. 813577779 ADULT LARGE PRINT 95.17 

06/19/2023 15500 Proven IT.com Inv# 1053396 418.64 

06/21/2023 15501 Jill Cannizzo BOARD MINUTES JUNE19 2023 75.00 

06/21/2023 15502 Jill Cannizzo BOARD MINUTES JUNE19 2023 75.00 

06/30/2023 15503 AT&T 1
ACCOUNT # 831-001-2131 606 
INV. 7101449707 63.10 

06/30/2023 15504 Madison Borth ALA CONFERENCE JUNE 2023 54.30 

06/30/2023 15505 Black Stone INV. 2107007 ADULT A/V 103.99 

06/30/2023 15506 FIRST AMERICAN BANK . JUNE STATEMENT 1,122.42 

06/30/2023 15507 FEDEX STATEMENT # AB23342204 82.00 

06/30/2023 15508 Funny Valentine Press WINDY CITY ON THE AIR JULY 12 250.00 

06/30/2023 15509 Franczek Radelet INV 223308 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH MAY 31, 2023 132.00 

06/30/2023 15510 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT, CHILDREN & TEEN FICTION / NON FICTION 872.57 

06/30/2023 15511 GISSELY HERRERA REIMBURSTMENT FOOD FROM ALA 88.74 

06/30/2023 15512 Hinckely Springs 2429867 061423 29.98 

06/30/2023 15513 LEAF SERVICE CONTRACT INV 14936089 743.34 

06/30/2023 15514 Britney Musial ALA CONFERENCE FOOD JUNE 2023 22.70 

06/30/2023 15515 Midwest Tape 503940818, 503940819 - ADULT A/V 123.45 



06/30/2023 15516 ELIZABETH NGUYEN PARKING AND MILES ALA CONFERENCE 107.65 

06/30/2023 15517 Quinlan Security Systems INV 32746 - CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION SYSTEM ADDITIONS 504.60 

06/30/2023 15518 FIRST AMERICAN BANK . JUNE STATEMENT BRITNEY MUSIAL 1,720.36 

06/30/2023 15519 M&J Asphalt and Paving Company INV 24096 2,569.00 

06/30/2023 15520 ATLAS door Repair INV 8625 - 4X4 ADA PUSH BUTTON 660.00 

06/30/2023 15521 FIRST AMERICAN BANK . JUNE STATEMENT NATALIE AGUIRRE 195.24 

06/30/2023 15522 ANDREA ARIAS BAHENA ALA CONFERENCE MILES JUNE 2023 32.95 

06/30/2023 15523 MIKE BRADLEY ALA CONFERENCE MILES AND FOOD 40.05 

06/30/2023 15524 MARY JOHNSON ALA CONFERENCE MILES AND PARKING 55.95 

TOTAL 74,125.54 



P&L and Cash Flow Trend



FY 21 Profit & Loss



FY 22 Profit & Loss



FY 23 Profit & Loss



FY 23 Cash Flow



FY 24 Cash Flow Projections



Recommendations

Short-Term
• Bank Login – read only view to pull bank statements

• Payroll Login – ready only view to run reports

Long-Term

• Accounting Software



Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23

 Beginning Cash  $    538,365.51  $    475,675.11  $    455,877.51  $    321,433.06 

Income

   6903-01 Fines & Fees 128.19  500.09  6,663.19  1,034.41  

   6904-01 Donations 897.32  3,227.92  505.65  7,046.78  

   6905-01 Grants 50,000.00  10,953.35  

   6915-07 Loan Proceeds

   Interest 174.62  243.04  212.64  320.91  

   Property Taxes

Total Income $            1,200.13  $          53,971.05  $          18,334.83  $            8,402.10  

Gross Profit $            1,200.13  $          53,971.05  $          18,334.83  $            8,402.10  

Expenses

   8360-01 Grants 10,337.67  100.00  23,713.31  

   8360-01 Petty Cash

   8380-01 Telephone

   Advertising & Marketing 657.00  563.13  3,269.72  417.42  

   Bank Charges & Fees 21.15  

   Benefits 7,028.30  9,856.82  12,807.97  7,036.83  

   Building Expense -6,429.97  5,090.10  15,872.82  1,658.92  

   Computers/Technology 7,373.94  1,376.67  1,889.68  7,566.73  

   Insurance

   Interest Paid

   Legal & Professional Services -3,227.35  5,611.35  6,358.58  10,021.70  

   Library Materials 2,163.99  4,532.60  10,995.56  6,126.40  

   Office Supplies & Software 394.98  39.93  1,476.53  116.91  

   Programs & Strategic Initiatives 794.20  159.91  4,304.93  101.99  

   Salaries 41,914.78  39,764.58  63,560.48  42,338.74  

   Travel & Training 625.00  654.00  

   Utilities 397.10  4,524.96  3,404.67  3,901.67  

Total Expenses $          62,029.64  $          71,620.05  $        148,329.40  $          79,287.31  

$          63,890.53  $          73,768.65  $        152,779.28  $          81,665.93  

 Net Operating Income            (62,690.40)            (19,797.60)          (134,444.45)            (73,263.83)

 Net Income            (62,690.40)            (19,797.60)          (134,444.45)            (73,263.83)

 Ending Cash 475,675.11$  455,877.51$  321,433.06$  248,169.23$  
g p                 

North    
  

    

             
        

            
           

          
          

     

 900 000 00



This graph is a projection of the FY24 Cash Flows using Revenue & 
Expenditure trends from FY23. The total expenditures were 

increased by 3% to reflect annual increases. The cash balances do not 
include annuity balances. Cook County taxes were delayed in the last 
fiscal year, but i would pay attendtion to the September-December 

timeframe when revenues decrease to make sure we are not 
spending above typically operating expenses. 

 -

 100,000.00

 200,000.00

 300,000.00

 400,000.00

 500,000.00

 600,000.00

 700,000.00

 800,000.00

 900,000.00

Jul-2



Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

 $    248,169.23  $    182,688.31  $    293,914.84  $    516,305.88  $    425,831.23  $    582,832.04  $       840,402.16 

562.80  320.21  7,082.46  217.04  238.95  2,192.35  247.78  

-9.60  16.85  410.02  1,519.35  1,275.78  4,331.21  503.09  

12,612.55  25,000.00  

0.00  0.00  

115.26  339.30  835.90  777.33  852.42  1,748.63  1,838.88  

203,952.88  299,583.28  1,700.41  244,193.41  341,781.40  

$               668.46  $        217,241.79  $        307,911.66  $            4,214.13  $        271,560.56  $        350,053.59  $              2,589.75  

$               668.46  $        217,241.79  $        307,911.66  $            4,214.13  $        271,560.56  $        350,053.59  $              2,589.75  

3,676.37  1,735.84  3,077.61  1,581.87  2,901.42  6,607.22  2,146.12  

114.34  

1,031.00  

500.00  3,217.03  3.32  100.00  4,448.86  1,584.88  2,195.95  

39.50  370.57  212.37  255.46  370.96  

3,349.70  6,364.24  8,245.67  10,567.94  12,464.21  11,392.13  10,067.39  

1,576.66  2,660.73  6,552.72  5,192.91  4,806.27  4,209.12  7,504.19  

928.28  1,164.44  8,808.83  4,534.96  3,611.35  7,322.99  4,568.11  

3,788.00  18,007.00  

31,741.48  0.00  

3,134.20  1,444.50  948.55  1,472.83  2,098.40  2,398.02  2,660.82  

4,574.51  6,475.49  5,595.55  2,830.16  7,739.02  5,145.26  7,190.38  

798.58  1,457.48  399.60  233.50  210.65  1,346.90  1,530.95  

1,141.47  1,334.88  918.27  835.07  868.07  2,317.09  3,118.63  

41,633.75  41,037.23  40,187.32  42,183.23  63,695.37  42,907.85  43,487.86  

31.25  150.00  905.00  1,091.98  3,439.80  541.27  2,217.05  

2,838.43  3,773.52  3,599.29  2,972.70  4,684.17  4,017.05  4,316.87  

$          64,222.70  $        102,927.43  $          83,029.73  $          91,930.86  $        111,223.05  $          89,789.78  $             92,406.28  

$          66,149.38  $        106,015.25  $          85,520.62  $          94,688.79  $        114,559.74  $          92,483.47  $             95,178.47  

           (65,480.92)            111,226.54            222,391.04            (90,474.66)            157,000.82            257,570.12               (92,588.72)

           (65,480.92)            111,226.54            222,391.04            (90,474.66)            157,000.82            257,570.12               (92,588.72)

182,688.31$  293,914.84$  516,305.88$  425,831.23$  582,832.04$  840,402.16$  747,813.44$     
p y                               

h Riverside Public Library District
Profit and Loss
July 2022 - June 2023

FY24 Cash Projections



23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-
24

Apr-24 May-
24

Jun-24



Jun-24 Total

 $    747,813.44 *Cash does not include Annuities, only Checking, MM and IPTIP

269.83  19,457.30  

1,323.05  21,047.42  

199.29  98,765.19  

0.00  *Took the loan out
1,678.71  9,137.64  

3,000.15  1,094,211.53  

$            6,471.03  $   1,242,619.08  

$            6,471.03  $   1,242,619.08  

17,646.45  73,523.88  

114.34  

1,031.00  

5,484.63  22,441.94  

1,270.01  

12,213.70  111,394.90  

12,262.66  60,957.13  

3,632.26  52,778.24  

21,795.00  

4,829.93  36,571.41  

1,965.50  34,887.10  

9,394.14  72,763.06  

4,092.60  12,098.61  

7,064.39  22,958.90  

51,981.18  554,692.37  

272.00  9,927.35  

3,802.40  42,232.83  

$        134,641.84  $   1,131,438.07  

$        138,681.10  $   1,165,381.21  *Increase 3% in Expenses
         (132,210.07)            77,237.87 

         (132,210.07)            77,237.87 

615,603.38$  

    

    
  

    



Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022 Nov 2022
Income

   6903-01 Fines & Fees 128.19  500.09  6,663.19  1,034.41  562.80  

   6904-01 Donations 897.32  3,227.92  505.65  7,046.78  -9.60  

   6905-01 Grants 50,000.00  10,953.35  

   6915-07 Loan Proceeds 30,000.00  

   Interest 174.62  243.04  212.64  320.91  115.26  

   Property Taxes

Total Income $        1,200.13  $      53,971.05  $        18,334.83  $        8,402.10  $      30,668.46  

Gross Profit $        1,200.13  $      53,971.05  $        18,334.83  $        8,402.10  $      30,668.46  

Expenses

   8360-01 Grants 10,337.67  100.00  23,713.31  3,676.37  

   8360-01 Petty Cash

   8380-01 Telephone

   Advertising & Marketing 657.00  563.13  3,269.72  417.42  500.00  

   Bank Charges & Fees 21.15  39.50  

   Benefits 7,028.30  9,856.82  12,807.97  7,036.83  3,349.70  

   Building Expense -6,429.97  5,090.10  15,872.82  1,658.92  1,576.66  

   Computers/Technology 7,373.94  1,376.67  1,889.68  7,566.73  928.28  

   Insurance

   Interest Paid

   Legal & Professional Services -3,227.35  5,611.35  6,358.58  10,021.70  3,134.20  

   Library Materials 2,163.99  4,532.60  10,995.56  6,126.40  4,574.51  

   Office Supplies & Software 394.98  39.93  1,476.53  116.91  798.58  

   Programs & Strategic Initiatives 794.20  159.91  4,304.93  101.99  1,141.47  

   Salaries 41,914.78  39,764.58  63,560.48  42,338.74  41,633.75  

   Travel & Training 625.00  654.00  31.25  

   Utilities 397.10  4,524.96  3,404.67  3,901.67  2,838.43  

Total Expenses $      62,029.64  $      71,620.05  $      148,329.40  $      79,287.31  $      64,222.70  

 Net Operating Income         (60,829.51)         (17,649.00)         (129,994.57)         (70,885.21)         (33,554.24)

 Net Income         (60,829.51)         (17,649.00)         (129,994.57)         (70,885.21)         (33,554.24)

                                                

North Riverside Pub   
Profit an  
July 2022 -  

 150,000.00

 200,000.00

 250,000.00

 300,000.00

FY 2  



 (150,000.00)

 (100,000.00)

 (50,000.00)

 -

 50,000.00

 100,000.00

 

Jul
2022

Aug
2022

Sep
2022

Oct
2022

No
202



Dec 2022 Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Total

320.21  7,082.46  217.04  238.95  2,192.35  247.78  269.83  19,457.30  

16.85  410.02  1,519.35  1,275.78  4,331.21  503.09  1,323.05  21,047.42  

12,612.55  25,000.00  199.29  98,765.19  

20,000.00  50,000.00  

339.30  835.90  777.33  852.42  1,748.63  1,838.88  1,678.71  9,137.64  

203,952.88  299,583.28  1,700.41  244,193.41  341,781.40  3,000.15  1,094,211.53  

$  237,241.79  $  307,911.66  $        4,214.13  $  271,560.56  $  350,053.59  $        2,589.75  $          6,471.03  $   1,292,619.08  

$  237,241.79  $  307,911.66  $        4,214.13  $  271,560.56  $  350,053.59  $        2,589.75  $          6,471.03  $   1,292,619.08  

1,735.84  3,077.61  1,581.87  2,901.42  6,607.22  2,146.12  17,646.45  73,523.88  

114.34  114.34  

1,031.00  1,031.00  

3,217.03  3.32  100.00  4,448.86  1,584.88  2,195.95  5,484.63  22,441.94  

370.57  212.37  255.46  370.96  1,270.01  

6,364.24  8,245.67  10,567.94  12,464.21  11,392.13  10,067.39  12,213.70  111,394.90  

2,660.73  6,552.72  5,192.91  4,806.27  4,209.12  7,504.19  12,262.66  60,957.13  

1,164.44  8,808.83  4,534.96  3,611.35  7,322.99  4,568.11  3,632.26  52,778.24  

3,788.00  18,007.00  21,795.00  

31,741.48  50,000.00  4,829.93  86,571.41  

1,444.50  948.55  1,472.83  2,098.40  2,398.02  2,660.82  1,965.50  34,887.10  

6,475.49  5,595.55  2,830.16  7,739.02  5,145.26  7,190.38  9,394.14  72,763.06  

1,457.48  399.60  233.50  210.65  1,346.90  1,530.95  4,092.60  12,098.61  

1,334.88  918.27  835.07  868.07  2,317.09  3,118.63  7,064.39  22,958.90  

41,037.23  40,187.32  42,183.23  63,695.37  42,907.85  43,487.86  51,981.18  554,692.37  

150.00  905.00  1,091.98  3,439.80  541.27  2,217.05  272.00  9,927.35  

3,773.52  3,599.29  2,972.70  4,684.17  4,017.05  4,316.87  3,802.40  42,232.83  

$  102,927.43  $  133,029.73  $      91,930.86  $  111,223.05  $    89,789.78  $      92,406.28  $      134,641.84  $   1,181,438.07  

     134,314.36      174,881.93         (87,716.73)      160,337.51      260,263.81         (89,816.53)         (128,170.81)          111,181.01 

     134,314.36      174,881.93         (87,716.73)      160,337.51      260,263.81         (89,816.53)         (128,170.81)          111,181.01 

                                                                 

  blic Library District
 nd Loss

   June 2023

 23 P&L



ov
22

Dec
2022

Jan
2023

Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr
2023

May
2023

Jun
2023



Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021
Income

   6903-01 Fines & Fees 1,239.53  7.69  303.75  98.07  

   6904-01 Donations 500.00  595.16  

   6905-01 Grants 8,162.50  1,000.00  34,841.20  40,205.00  

   6910-01 Misc. Revenue 7,248.00  

   6920-01 Unrealized Income-Annuities

   Interest 10.84  7.05  4.69  7.03  

   Property Taxes 162,549.23  303,102.79  

Total Income $      16,660.87  $          1,014.74  $    198,198.87  $    344,008.05  

Gross Profit $      16,660.87  $          1,014.74  $    198,198.87  $    344,008.05  

Expenses

   8360-01 Grants 285.98  644.87  1,445.88  25,000.00  

   Advertising & Marketing 1,566.87  2,677.74  172.47  21.35  

   Bank Charges & Fees 19.00  

   Benefits 3,382.08  14,290.63  5,600.41  1,727.88  

   Building Expense 3,690.68  47,949.54  3,570.85  3,876.52  

   Computers/Technology 22,786.78  2,446.45  2,459.11  5,647.00  

   Insurance

   Interest Paid

   Legal & Professional Services -1,517.94  4,313.58  2,837.94  7,918.70  

   Library Materials 7,513.24  7,261.67  2,891.52  5,238.66  

   Office Supplies & Software -2,191.34  1,426.74  1,082.54  

   Programs & Strategic Initiatives 1,504.65  1,072.68  872.25  350.00  

   Salaries 39,713.90  42,431.40  69,386.15  41,760.86  

   Travel & Training 687.00  508.73  80.00  

   Utilities 603.71  5,166.63  3,618.68  3,411.05  

Total Expenses $      78,044.61  $      130,190.66  $      94,017.80  $      94,952.02  

 Net Operating Income         (61,383.74)         (129,175.92)        104,181.07        249,056.03 

 Net Income         (61,383.74)         (129,175.92)        104,181.07        249,056.03 

 g p   ( , )  ( , )  , , 

North Riv    
  

    

 200,000.00

 300,000.00

 400,000.00



 (200,000.00)

 (100,000.00)

 -

 100,000.00

 

Jul
2021

Aug
2021



Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022

321.56  386.56  26.12  1,251.84  197.13  4,201.90  2,187.77  

591.18  784.81  53.03  2,541.60  394.32  257.52  7,877.20  1,233.22  

10,000.00  3,597.30  29,775.00  25,000.00  

3,332.54  

6.78  8.10  2.61  16.61  27.04  101.19  9.52  107.36  

15,949.40  299.50  64.46  149,094.57  410,705.25  7,198.22  2,667.41  11,413.38  

$        26,868.92  $          5,076.27  $            146.22  $  182,679.62  $    411,323.74  $       7,556.93  $     43,088.57  $        14,941.73  

$        26,868.92  $          5,076.27  $            146.22  $  182,679.62  $    411,323.74  $       7,556.93  $     43,088.57  $        14,941.73  

22,762.59  9,392.00  14,758.91  116.94  1,245.42  3,493.50  513.57  35,561.20  

2,148.68  2,770.98  688.42  3,361.13  290.55  12,134.05  3,272.47  

377.50  

19,232.21  6,318.86  6,547.65  13,277.94  15,266.69  5,237.49  9,636.95  16,357.53  

25,360.10  23,699.30  17,542.56  12,428.50  1,635.37  7,640.20  6,732.76  27,999.41  

4,044.07  10,051.85  -145.31  4,304.52  10,717.06  16,375.65  3,748.68  

3,066.00  15,663.00  768.00  

31,265.41  5,097.82  

10,900.27  1,388.61  2,242.71  1,376.36  1,962.09  1,468.30  1,667.09  6,528.43  

7,605.10  4,205.09  9,523.61  4,248.13  6,514.22  8,021.69  8,490.26  13,328.47  

2,686.66  16.89  691.60  1,408.51  2,452.90  1,662.72  1,037.70  

3,554.48  317.43  2,732.43  50.00  796.51  1,196.76  3,102.01  3,362.49  

47,694.00  43,330.31  42,226.82  43,613.72  64,712.88  41,890.23  42,179.07  47,785.49  

758.09  125.00  870.24  1,085.10  2,668.98  518.34  3,366.36  

5,541.66  4,304.21  2,857.67  2,483.76  3,040.89  3,543.30  4,829.92  6,988.99  

$      152,287.91  $      127,134.09  $      113,800.47  $    93,113.04  $    105,333.33  $     88,620.96  $   108,987.89  $      174,435.04  

       (125,418.99)        (122,057.82)        (113,654.25)        89,566.58        305,990.41        (81,064.03)        (65,899.32)         (159,493.31)

       (125,418.99)        (122,057.82)        (113,654.25)        89,566.58        305,990.41        (81,064.03)        (65,899.32)         (159,493.31)

     p  y  ( , ) ( , ) ( , ) , , ( , ) ( , ) ( , )  

 verside Public Library District
Profit and Loss
July 2021 - June 2022

FY 22 P&L



Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

Jun
2022



Total

10,221.92  

14,828.04  

152,581.00  

7,248.00  

3,332.54  

308.82  

1,063,044.21  

$   1,251,564.53  

$   1,251,564.53  

115,220.86  

29,104.71  

396.50  

116,876.32  

182,125.79  

82,435.86  

19,497.00  

36,363.23  

41,086.14  

84,841.66  

10,274.92  

18,911.69  

566,724.83  

10,667.84  

46,390.47  

$   1,360,917.82  

        (109,353.29)

        (109,353.29)

( , )  

    
  

    



Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sep 2020 Oct 2020
Income

   6903-01 Fines & Fees 3,880.08  7,016.49  

   6904-01 Donations 2,586.72  4,677.66  

   6905-01 Grants 1,500.00  1,500.00  

   6909-01 Memorial Books/Lost & Paid Mat

   Interest 37.38  22.83  21.86  52.66  

   Property Taxes 105,752.62  270,828.96  9,999.64  69,153.65  

Total Income $  113,756.80  $    270,851.79  $      11,521.50  $      80,900.46  

Gross Profit $  113,756.80  $    270,851.79  $      11,521.50  $      80,900.46  

Expenses

   8360-01 Grants 250.00  300.00  200.00  100.00  

   Advertising & Marketing 256.94  2,019.40  27,000.00  

   Bank Charges & Fees 0.00  

   Benefits 6,018.54  8,493.65  5,684.72  12,800.27  

   Building Expense 3,424.79  2,808.71  3,625.29  6,662.84  

   Computers/Technology 4,683.75  1,633.00  2,571.95  15,120.51  

   Insurance

   Interest Paid

   Legal & Professional Services -1,868.96  3,581.04  1,324.24  3,720.29  

   Library Materials 4,012.10  2,903.19  7,508.90  9,414.33  

   Office Supplies & Software 224.47  79.99  327.66  1,471.78  

   Programs & Strategic Initiatives 571.00  250.00  1,730.25  230.99  

   Salaries 37,249.93  37,311.50  37,745.48  57,720.96  

   Travel & Training 350.00  235.00  10.00  

   Utilities 2,057.92  5,732.46  5,947.78  10,693.82  

Total Expenses $    57,230.48  $      65,347.94  $      93,666.27  $     117,945.79  

Net Operating Income $    56,526.32  $    205,503.85  -$     82,144.77  -$     37,045.33  

Other Expenses

   Other Miscellaneous Expense -23.98  

Total Other Expenses -$          23.98  $               0.00  $               0.00  $               0.00  

 Net Other Income               23.98                       -                         -                         -   

 Net Income        56,550.30        205,503.85         (82,144.77)         (37,045.33)

     ,  , ( , )  ( , )  

North Rive    
  

    

 250,000.00

 300,000.00

 350,000.00



 (150,000.00)

 (100,000.00)

 (50,000.00)

 -

 50,000.00

 100,000.00

 150,000.00

 200,000.00

 

Jul
2020

Aug
202



Nov 2020 Dec 2020 Jan 2021 Feb 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021

9,370.77  8.00  83.00  7.47  

6,300.80  2,957.00  380.00  21,761.00  

7,500.00  500.00  8,387.50  

38.03  

15.92  13.18  8.52  4.81  15.22  5.57  15.56  

64,855.62  384,184.59  36,542.99  72,984.65  

$      15,687.49  $        7,513.18  $          3,473.52  $    73,665.96  $    405,960.81  $      36,631.56  $      73,007.68  

$      15,687.49  $        7,513.18  $          3,473.52  $    73,665.96  $    405,960.81  $      36,631.56  $      73,007.68  

485.40  4,142.21  2,239.72  124.81  3,962.13  610.92  

1,972.07  1,306.20  4,807.45  2,289.46  1,686.78  5,067.75  

5.00  

5,704.50  5,883.35  10,783.51  7,129.39  8,660.25  2,972.14  9,004.02  

3,745.00  2,722.02  8,212.86  2,839.61  3,724.55  16,212.94  4,758.34  

720.00  10,858.80  15,122.05  7,823.29  6,420.50  7,125.42  769.56  

2,793.00  4,637.00  10,160.00  

33,115.83  

1,891.90  5,954.90  8,186.90  2,532.10  1,888.13  2,166.08  1,510.65  

16.54  2,909.99  11,136.39  3,151.19  5,074.32  8,067.83  6,600.87  

414.57  65.86  295.54  407.77  254.72  659.03  1,280.72  

858.92  500.00  106.62  788.68  833.46  1,104.47  719.62  

38,365.66  38,742.78  40,859.03  40,218.38  61,358.24  41,674.57  42,292.87  

550.00  53.00  285.00  140.00  1,025.44  

2,164.06  2,362.32  3,129.66  2,800.52  2,373.73  3,405.56  3,870.93  

$      53,881.15  $     105,573.32  $      106,623.97  $    79,428.10  $    103,447.17  $      89,176.95  $      77,516.69  

-$     38,193.66  -$     98,060.14  -$     103,150.45  -$     5,762.14  $    302,513.64  -$     52,545.39  -$       4,509.01  

23,396.10  199.79  7,834.25  711.20  -121.77  14,385.51  

$      23,396.10  $           199.79  $          7,834.25  $         711.20  $               0.00  -$          121.77  $      14,385.51  

        (23,396.10)              (199.79)             (7,834.25)            (711.20)                       -                 121.77         (14,385.51)

        (61,589.76)         (98,259.93)         (110,984.70)         (6,473.34)        302,513.64         (52,423.62)         (18,894.52)

       ( , )  ( , )  ( , )  ( , )  , ( , )  ( , )  

 erside Public Library District
Profit and Loss
July 2020 - June 2021

FY 21 P&L



g
20

Sep
2020

Oct
2020

Nov
2020

Dec
2020

Jan
2021

Feb
2021

Mar
2021

Apr
2021

May
2021

Jun
2021



Jun 2021 Total

615.48  20,981.29  

500.00  39,163.18  

19,387.50  

38.03  

8.58  222.09  

1,014,302.72  

$          1,124.06  $   1,094,094.81  

$          1,124.06  $   1,094,094.81  

335.51  12,750.70  

199.70  46,605.75  

5.00  

15,193.99  98,328.33  

11,199.75  69,936.70  

1,151.61  74,000.44  

17,590.00  

5,676.79  38,792.62  

5,053.27  35,940.54  

11,548.31  72,343.96  

5,455.48  10,937.59  

2,944.10  10,638.11  

52,168.45  525,707.85  

718.87  3,367.31  

7,228.64  51,767.40  

$      118,874.47  $   1,068,712.30  

-$     117,750.41  $        25,382.51  

46,381.10  

$                 0.00  $        46,381.10  

                        -             (46,381.10)

        (117,750.41)           (20,998.59)

 ( , )  ( , )    

    
  

    



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Circs & Cat1-Item Library

Trans Stat

Command Desc

Transactions % of

Total

Total 4,621 100.00%

Charge Item Part B 3,138 67.91%

Renew Item 1,483 32.09%

Trans Stat

Command Desc

Transactions % of

Total

3,138

1,483

Item Cat1 Transactions % of Total

Total 4,621 100.00%

BOOK 3,360 72.71%

VIDEO 720 15.58%

CONS_GAME 143 3.09%

EQUIPMENT 133 2.88%

AUDIO 117 2.53%

PERIODICAL 64 1.38%

LARGETYPE 39 0.84%

  24 0.52%

MISC 15 0.32%

SOFTWARE 5 0.11%

KIT 1 0.02%

Item Cat1 Transactions % of Total 3,360

720

143 133 117 64 39 24 15 5 1

B
O

O
K

V
ID

E
O

C
O

N
S

_
G

A
M

E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
U

D
IO

P
E

R
IO

D
IC

A
L

L
A

R
G

E
T

Y
P
E

M
IS

C

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

K
IT

Checkouts & Renewals of Your Items

Item Library

NRS

1 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Item Type & Home Location-Item Library

Item Type Transactions % of Total

Total 4,621 100.00%

BOOK 2,818 60.98%

BOOK_NEW 566 12.25%

DVD_FEAT 356 7.70%

DVD_NEWFEA 162 3.51%

CONSOLEGAM 110 2.38%

DVD_BOXSET 72 1.56%

PERIODICAL 64 1.38%

BLURAY_FEA 61 1.32%

CD_AUDIO 55 1.19%

TOY 52 1.13%

EQUIPMENT 42 0.91%

EQUIPMENTC 40 0.87%

BLURAY_NFE 32 0.69%

CONSOLENEW 31 0.67%

CD_SPOKEN 26 0.56%

LARGETYPE 23 0.50%

DVD 20 0.43%

REALIA 15 0.32%

DVD_BOXNEW 14 0.30%

LARGETYPEN 14 0.30%

PAPERBACK 12 0.26%

NS_ILL_VID 11 0.24%

CD_ROM 5 0.11%

CD_SPOKNEW 5 0.11%

DVD_FEAT_J 5 0.11%

CD_NEW 4 0.09%

Item Type Transactions % of Total Item Home

Location

Transactions % of

Total

Total 4,621 100.00%

STACKS_JUV 2,080 45.01%

STACKS 1,420 30.73%

NEW_ADULT 579 12.53%

YOUNGADULT 267 5.78%

NEW_JUV 202 4.37%

NEW_YA 55 1.19%

ILL_IN 18 0.39%

Item Home

Location

Transactions % of

Total

Checkouts & Renewals of Your Items

Item Library

NRS

2 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Item Checkouts by User Pr…-Item Library

User Library Trans Stat User Profile Name Transactions % of Total

Total   4,621 100.00%

NRS NRS_ADULT 1,746 37.78%

    1,333 28.85%

NRS NRS_JUV 435 9.41%

RSS RSS_ADULT 218 4.72%

BYS BYS_ADULT 114 2.47%

BFS BFS_PATRON 95 2.06%

OPS OPS_PATRON 59 1.28%

BRS BRS_ADULT 34 0.74%

FPS FPS_ADULT 22 0.48%

MWS MWS_ADULT 22 0.48%

EPS EPS_PATRON 20 0.43%

GED GED_PATRON 19 0.41%

INS INS_PATRON 18 0.39%

CIS CIS_ADULT 17 0.37%

TPS TPS_PATRON 17 0.37%

CIS CIS_JUV 16 0.35%

DGS DGS_PATRON 16 0.35%

SAS SAS_ADULT 16 0.35%

BRS BRS_JUV 14 0.30%

GVD GVD_PATRON 14 0.30%

ILL_LIBS CHICAGO_P 14 0.30%

SCD SCD_PATRON 14 0.30%

WMS WMS_PATRON 14 0.30%

WRS WRS_PATRON 12 0.26%

CSD CSD_PATRON 11 0.24%

FRS FRS_PATRON 11 0.24%

User Library Trans Stat User Profile Name Transactions % of Total

Checkouts & Renewals of Your Items

Item Library

NRS

3 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Item Cat2 & 3-Item Library

Item Cat2 Transactions % of Total

ADULT 1,988 43.02%

JUVENILE 2,284 49.43%

TEEN 328 7.10%

  21 0.45%

Total 4,621 100.00%

Item Cat2 Transactions % of Total

Circs by Cat2 & Cat3

Item Cat3

FICTION

NONFICTION

7
1
4

4
7
2

8
0
2

1
,6

3
7

4
3
2

2
1
5

1
6
5

1
7

1
4
6

1 2
0

ADULT JUVENILE TEEN

Item Cat2

Item Cat3 Transactions % of Total

FICTION 2,517 54.47%

NONFICTION 921 19.93%

  1,183 25.60%

Total 4,621 100.00%

Item Cat3 Transactions % of Total

Checkouts & Renewals of Your Items

Item Library

NRS

4 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Pub Year-Item Library

2023 

804

2022 

431

2021 

321

2020 

268

2019

312

2018

285

2017

226

2016 

183

2015 

211

2…

122

2013 

151

0

115

Publication

Year

Transactions % of

Total

Total 4,621 100.00%

2023 804 17.40%

2022 431 9.33%

2021 321 6.95%

2019 312 6.75%

2018 285 6.17%

2020 268 5.80%

2017 226 4.89%

2015 211 4.57%

2016 183 3.96%

2013 151 3.27%

2014 122 2.64%

0 115 2.49%

2012 105 2.27%

2010 100 2.16%

2011 93 2.01%

2006 82 1.77%

2007 80 1.73%

2005 76 1.64%

2008 74 1.60%

2009 71 1.54%

2004 64 1.38%

2003 58 1.26%

2001 40 0.87%

2002 37 0.80%

1997 29 0.63%

1999 27 0.58%

1998 25 0.54%

2000 23 0.50%

1993 15 0 32%

Publication

Year

Transactions % of

Total

Checkouts & Renewals of Your Items

Item Library

NRS

5 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Transaction Method-Station Library

Trans Stat

Command Desc
Transactions

% of

Total

Total 4,836 100.00%

Charge Item Part

B
3,264 67.49%

Renew Item 1,572 32.51%

Trans Stat

Command Desc
Transactions

% of

Total

100

200

300

400

500

600

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 23

Hour

Average Transactions per Hour

Checkouts & Renewals at Your Library

Trans Stat Station

Login User Access
Transactions % of Total

Total 4,836 100.00%

NRSCIRCSR 1,638 33.87%

AUTORENEW 1,407 29.09%

NRSTECHSR 893 18.47%

SIPCHK 875 18.09%

PUBLIC 23 0.48%

Trans Stat Station

Login User Access
Transactions % of Total

Station Library

NRS

6 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-DOW & Hour-Station Library

Trans Stat

Dow

Transactions % of Total

Sunday 1 0.03%

Monday 667 19.45%

Tuesday 491 14.32%

Wednesday 522 15.22%

Thursday 721 21.03%

Friday 744 21.70%

Saturday 283 8.25%

Trans Stat

Dow

Transactions % of Total Hour Transactions % of Total

8 1 0.03%

9 6 0.18%

10 307 8.96%

11 550 16.04%

12 445 12.98%

13 442 12.89%

14 340 9.92%

15 364 10.62%

16 359 10.47%

17 466 13.59%

18 136 3.97%

19 12 0.35%

Hour Transactions % of Total

Circs by Hour and Day

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

2
3 9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9 9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9 8

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9 9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Checkouts & Renewals at Your Library

Station Library

NRS

7 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Users & Items from...-Station Library

Library Users at Your Library

User Library Transactions % of Total

Total 3,429 100.00%

NRS 2,739 79.88%

RSS 212 6.18%

BYS 126 3.67%

BFS 91 2.65%

BRS 47 1.37%

FPS 41 1.20%

OPS 33 0.96%

CIS 32 0.93%

MWS 19 0.55%

SAS 16 0.47%

EPS 15 0.44%

ILL_LIBS 12 0.35%

SFS 8 0.23%

WCS 6 0.17%

LYS 5 0.15%

RFS 5 0.15%

NLS 4 0.12%

LPS 3 0.09%

OZS 3 0.09%

WMS 3 0.09%

BWS 2 0.06%

GED 2 0.06%

MCS 2 0.06%

DGS 1 0.03%

JDS 1 0.03%

LGS 1 0.03%

User Library Transactions % of Total

Library Items at Your Library

Item

Library

Transactions % of Total

Total 3,429 100.00%

NRS 2,818 82.18%

TPS 28 0.82%

OLS 24 0.70%

BLD 23 0.67%

DGS 23 0.67%

ESS 23 0.67%

SCD 22 0.64%

OPS 21 0.61%

GED 17 0.50%

WRS 17 0.50%

BYS 16 0.47%

GSD 16 0.47%

INS 16 0.47%

BDD 13 0.38%

FPD 13 0.38%

HDS 13 0.38%

AMS 12 0.35%

OBD 12 0.35%

ADS 9 0.26%

BFS 9 0.26%

FRS 9 0.26%

GVD 9 0.26%

Item

Library

Transactions % of Total

Checkouts & Renewals at Your Library

Station Library

NRS

8 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-User Profile & Items from... -Station Library

Library Users/Profiles at Your Library

User

Library

Trans Stat

User Profile

Name

Transactions
% of

Total

Total   3,429 100.00%

NRS NRS_ADULT 2,263 66.00%

NRS_JUV 470 13.71%

RSS RSS_ADULT 209 6.10%

BYS BYS_ADULT 126 3.67%

BFS BFS_PATRON 87 2.54%

FPS FPS_ADULT 37 1.08%

BRS BRS_ADULT 33 0.96%

OPS OPS_PATRON 33 0.96%

MWS MWS_ADULT 19 0.55%

CIS CIS_ADULT 16 0.47%

CIS_JUV 16 0.47%

SAS SAS_ADULT 16 0.47%

EPS EPS_PATRON 15 0.44%

BRS BRS_JUV 14 0.41%

ILL_LIBS CHICAGO_P 12 0.35%

SFS SFS_ADULT 8 0.23%

LYS LYS_ADULT 5 0.15%

NRS NRSCIRCSR 5 0.15%

BFS BFS_TEACH 4 0.12%

FPS FPS_JUV 4 0.12%

NLS NLS_PATRON 4 0.12%

RFS RFS_ADULT 4 0.12%

WCS WCS_PATRON 4 0.12%

LPS LPS_PATRON 3 0.09%

OZS OPS_PATRON 3 0.09%

RSS RSS_JUV 3 0.09%

WMS WMS PATRON 3 0 09%

User

Library

Trans Stat

User Profile

Name

Transactions
% of

Total

Library Items/Profiles at Your Library

Item

Library

Trans Stat User

Profile Name
Transactions

% of

Total

Total   3,429 100.00%

NRS NRS_ADULT 1,741 50.77%

NRS_JUV 435 12.69%

RSS_ADULT 199 5.80%

BYS_ADULT 109 3.18%

BFS_PATRON 84 2.45%

OPS_PATRON 36 1.05%

BRS_ADULT 33 0.96%

TPS NRS_ADULT 25 0.73%

DGS NRS_ADULT 22 0.64%

OLS NRS_ADULT 21 0.61%

BLD NRS_ADULT 20 0.58%

SCD NRS_ADULT 20 0.58%

NRS MWS_ADULT 19 0.55%

FPS_ADULT 18 0.52%

OPS NRS_ADULT 17 0.50%

ESS NRS_ADULT 16 0.47%

NRS CIS_JUV 16 0.47%

SAS_ADULT 16 0.47%

GSD NRS_ADULT 15 0.44%

INS NRS_ADULT 15 0.44%

NRS CIS_ADULT 15 0.44%

EPS_PATRON 15 0.44%

WRS NRS_ADULT 15 0.44%

GED NRS_ADULT 14 0.41%

NRS BRS_JUV 14 0.41%

BYS NRS_ADULT 13 0.38%

BDD NRS_ADULT 12 0.35%

Item

Library

Trans Stat User

Profile Name
Transactions

% of

Total

Checkouts & Renewals by Library & User Profile at Your Library

Station Library

NRS

9 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Vs. Item Library-User Library

Item

Library

Transactions % of

Total

Total 3,205 100.00%

NRS 2,187 68.24%

RSS 187 5.83%

BYS 88 2.75%

BFS 51 1.59%

OPS 41 1.28%

DGS 26 0.81%

LGS 26 0.81%

TPS 25 0.78%

BLD 24 0.75%

OLS 24 0.75%

INS 23 0.72%

SCD 22 0.69%

FPS 21 0.66%

WRS 21 0.66%

ESS 20 0.62%

GSD 17 0.53%

BDD 16 0.50%

CIS 16 0.50%

GED 16 0.50%

FPD 14 0.44%

OBD 14 0.44%

AMS 12 0.37%

RFS 12 0.37%

Item

Library

Transactions % of

Total

Your Users Checkout Items from...

NRS

RSS

BYS

BFS

OPS

DGS

LGS

TPS

OLS

SCD

WRS

GSD

CIS

OBD

FRS

VPD

WDD
BVS

TFSPTS

Checkouts & Renewals from Your Patrons

User Library

NRS

10 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-Vs. Station Library-User Library

Station

Library

Transactions % of

Total

Total 3,205 100.00%

NRS 2,739 85.46%

RSS 188 5.87%

BYS 89 2.78%

BFS 59 1.84%

FPS 17 0.53%

LGS 17 0.53%

OPS 16 0.50%

OZS 14 0.44%

NRS_L 10 0.31%

CIS 9 0.28%

RFS 9 0.28%

DGS 6 0.19%

LPS 6 0.19%

SFS 6 0.19%

INS 5 0.16%

VPD 5 0.16%

WRS 5 0.16%

SWS 3 0.09%

EPS 1 0.03%

RGS 1 0.03%

Station

Library

Transactions % of

Total
Your Users Checkout at...

NRS

RSS

BYS

BFS

OPS

DGS

LGS

TPS

BLD

INS

FPS

ESS

BDD

FPD

HDS

SPS

ROD
BVS

TFSSAS

Checkouts & Renewals from Your Patrons

User Library

NRS

11 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-% of Item Library-SWAN Comparison

Item

Library

Transactions % of Total

Total 1,182,042 100.00%

SCD 74,749 6.32%

DGS 74,396 6.29%

OPS 69,375 5.87%

GVD 46,879 3.97%

GED 46,575 3.94%

TPS 46,464 3.93%

BLD 38,522 3.26%

WRS 38,257 3.24%

INS 37,633 3.18%

CSD 33,074 2.80%

OLS 30,608 2.59%

FRS 25,571 2.16%

HDS 25,220 2.13%

BDD 22,206 1.88%

VPD 21,546 1.82%

LGS 21,233 1.80%

GSD 20,874 1.77%

TFS 20,785 1.76%

WMS 20,556 1.74%

ESS 19,457 1.65%

BYS 17,042 1.44%

WVD 15,410 1.30%

ROD 14,074 1.19%

BFS 13,469 1.14%

HWS 13,216 1.12%

MED 13,159 1.11%

GHS 12,755 1.08%

AMS 12,666 1.07%

RFS 12,359 1.05%

OBD 11,669 0.99%

LPS 11,570 0.98%

PHS 10,573 0.89%

Item

Library

Transactions % of Total
Item Circs by Item Library

SCD

DGS

OPS

GVD

GED

TPS

BLD

WRS

INS

CSD

OLS

FRS
HDSBDDVPD

LGS
GSD

TFS

WMS

ESS

BYS

WVD

ROD

BFS

HWS

MED

GHS

AMS

RFS

OBD

LPS

PHS

EPS

WCD

RSS

TCD

NLS

ADS

FMS

FPD

ITD

LSS

CNS

OZS

MTS

EVS

PTS

BIS

CWS
PPS

BRSBPS

Checkouts & Renewals from all SWAN Libraries

12 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-% of Station Library-SWAN Comparison

Station

Library

Transactions % of Total

Total 1,182,042 100.00%

DGS 75,255 6.37%

SCD 74,916 6.34%

OPS 71,595 6.06%

TPS 46,229 3.91%

GVD 46,155 3.90%

GED 44,703 3.78%

WRS 39,229 3.32%

CSD 37,610 3.18%

INS 36,917 3.12%

BLD 36,405 3.08%

OLS 28,166 2.38%

FRS 27,053 2.29%

HDS 26,348 2.23%

LGS 22,249 1.88%

WMS 21,643 1.83%

VPD 21,289 1.80%

TFS 20,681 1.75%

BDD 20,460 1.73%

GSD 19,205 1.62%

ESS 17,275 1.46%

BFS 15,529 1.31%

BYS 15,492 1.31%

WVD 15,398 1.30%

RFS 13,761 1.16%

HWS 13,471 1.14%

ROD 13,096 1.11%

GHS 12,819 1.08%

LPS 12,324 1.04%

MED 12,274 1.04%

OZS 12,116 1.03%

WCD 11,285 0.95%

EPS 11,265 0.95%

Station

Library

Transactions % of Total
Item Circs by Station Library

DGS

SCD

OPS

TPS

GVD

GED

WRS

CSD

INS

BLD

OLS

FRS
HDSLGSWMS

TFS

BDD

GSD

ESS

BFS

BYS

WVD

RFS

HWS

ROD

GHS

LPS

MED

OZS

WCD

EPS

PHS

AMS

OBD

TCD

RSS

FPS

CTS

FMS

SGD

NLS

ITD

LSS

EVS

WCS

PTS

CIS

BIS

SFS
BKSSTSPSS

Checkouts & Renewals from all SWAN Libraries

13 / 14



NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - Last Month w/… Overview-% of User Library-SWAN Comparison

User

Library

Transactions % of

Total

Total 1,182,042 100.00%

  381,093 32.24%

SCD 46,370 3.92%

DGS 44,720 3.78%

INS 36,147 3.06%

OPS 35,051 2.97%

GVD 32,892 2.78%

TPS 29,884 2.53%

ILL_LIBS 27,059 2.29%

GED 25,470 2.15%

WRS 25,376 2.15%

BLD 22,677 1.92%

CSD 21,483 1.82%

FRS 19,302 1.63%

OLS 17,327 1.47%

HDS 16,767 1.42%

WMS 15,420 1.30%

TFS 15,082 1.28%

VPD 14,100 1.19%

LGS 13,754 1.16%

GSD 12,212 1.03%

BDD 11,766 1.00%

BFS 11,736 0.99%

ESS 11,258 0.95%

BYS 10,512 0.89%

WVD 10,469 0.89%

ROD 9,630 0.81%

MED 9,571 0.81%

RFS 9,118 0.77%

LPS 8,983 0.76%

SGD 8,901 0.75%

GHS 8,724 0.74%

HWS 8,596 0.73%

User

Library

Transactions % of

Total
Item Circs by User Library

SCD

DGS

INS

OPS

GVDTPSILL_LIBS

WRS

BLD

CSD

FRS

OLS

HDS

WMS

TFS

VPD

LGS

GSD

BDD

BFS

ESS

BYS

WVD

ROD

MED

RFS

LPS

SGD

HWS

TCD

CNS

RSS

OZS

AMS

WCS

ITD

PTS

CIS
BIS

LYSCCS

Checkouts & Renewals from all SWAN Libraries

14 / 14



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
JESSE WHITE  • Secretary of State and State Librarian 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ______ 
Illinois State Library 

Gwendolyn Brooks Building 
Springfield, Illinois  62701 

June 29, 2022 

Natalie Starosta, Library Director 
North Riverside Public Library District 
2400 South Des Plaines Avenue 
North Riverside, Illinois  60546-1520 

Dear Director Starosta: 

I am pleased to award the North Riverside Public Library District a FY 2022 Illinois Public Library Per 
Capita Grant in the amount of $10,953.35.  Over $18 million is being awarded this year. 

Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grants help ensure public libraries have the 
resources to address the needs of the community.  Libraries count on these grants for important 
expenses, such as purchasing materials, supporting programming, and improving technology. 

Libraries have until June 30, 2023, to obligate these grant funds and until August 15, 2023, to expend 
them.  The FY 2022 expenditures report must be submitted with the FY 2024 application, due January 
30, 2024. 

The official service area population for your library is 7,426.  Please be sure to use this figure on future 
per capita grant applications and Illinois Public Library Annual Reports (IPLAR).  The official population 
figure for your library is based on the 2020 U.S. Census and can only be changed with proper 
documentation.  Proper documentation includes official U.S. Census Bureau letters and/or annexation 
or referendum confirmations. 

Our public libraries are truly the cornerstones of our communities.  They are a lifesaver for many and are 
the most reliable resource Illinois citizens have to obtain information. 

I am extremely proud of the outstanding service public libraries provide to patrons. 

Sincerely, 

Jesse White 
Secretary of State and State Librarian 

cc:  Annette Corgiat
 North Riverside Public Library District Per Capita File 
 JW:isl



9.2.7 Recognition for Long-term Retiring Staff and Departing Board Members  

The following policy is established to recognize employees who have served the Library 
for many years and to recognize Library Board members who have given of their time 
and talents as part of the Library's governing body.  
  
  

•         Retiring Employees - Employees retiring from service with the Library in 
excess of 20, 25, and 30+ years shall receive a retirement recognition based on 
their years of service in addition.to that provided by the Library to all leaving staff 
members. The Board in collaboration with the Library Director will establish 
suitable recognition for those long serving staff members. These staff members 
will receive a leaf on the Mary Kadlec Donor Tree from the Library Board with 
their name and years of service:   

20-24 years: Bronze                         
25-29 years: Silver                      

    30+ years: Gold 
 

•         Departing Library Board Members. Departing Board members may be 
given a plaque denoting the Trustee’s years of service. The presentation of the 
plaque shall be done at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.  

 


	7-17-23 Agenda with Motions
	Minutes of the meeting of June 19 2023
	July 2023 Financial Packet
	2023.06 Managment Report
	2023.06 Balance Sheet
	2023.06 Budget vs Actual
	2023.06 Check Detail
	Cash Flow Trend
	P&L and Cash Flow Trend�
	FY 21 Profit & Loss
	FY 22 Profit & Loss
	FY 23 Profit & Loss
	FY 23 Cash Flow
	FY 24 Cash Flow Projections
	Recommendations

	Copy of NRPL Cash Flow Summary
	2024.04 Projections
	2023.04 P&L
	2022.04 P&L
	2021.04 P&L


	NRS Monthly Snapshot Report - June 2023 - Simplified
	Item Library
	Circs & Cat1
	Item Type & Home Location
	Item Checkouts by User Profile
	Item Cat2 & 3
	Pub Year

	Station Library
	Transaction Method
	DOW & Hour
	Users & Items from...
	User Profile & Items from... 

	User Library
	Vs. Item Library
	Vs. Station Library

	SWAN Comparison
	% of Item Library
	% of Station Library
	% of User Library


	North Riverside-North Riverside Public Library District-2022 Per Cap Award Letter
	Retiring staff and board policy



